DIVISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:
E. LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECKI

January 17, 2001

D. Bruce May, Esquire
Holland & Knight LLP D 1¥3S0-00

Post Office Box 810
Tallahassee, Florida 32302

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 000789-T1

Dear Mr. May:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document No. 07977-00 filed on behalf of
Bell Atlantic Network Data, Inc., can be returned to the source. The document is enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

v

Kay Flynn, Chief
Bureau of Records

Enclosure

cc: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
Felicia Banks, Division of Legal Services
Nancy Pruitt, Division of Regulatory Oversight

g

SIGNED FOR BY
—

L
A\
T (<rickent)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 254() SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD * TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer
Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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RAR Official Filing: N7,
11/7/00***********8:15 AM***********Mat"da sanders************l 7

Matilda Sanders A122— AL
From: Andrea Cowart g’ -

Sent: Tuesday, November 07, 2000 8:16 AM () }C’

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Janet Harrison

Subject: ORDERS TO BE ISSUED

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.

000614 - 0006140.frb
000462 - 0004620.frb
001247 - 0012470.frb
000789 - 0007890.frb



RAR Official Filing:
12/1/00***********8:42 AM***********Mat"da Sanders************i

Matilda Sanders 22480 - C2
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, December 01, 2000 8:41 AM (9 Pﬁo

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready for issuance.

001039, 001056 - 001039co.frb

001247 - 001247co.frb

001128 - 001128co.frb

000789 - 000789co.frb

000614 - 000614co.frb

001409 - 001409co.frb

001131 - 001131co.frb



State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: January 8, 2001

TO: Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting %% Ix LN\ ekt
FROM: David J. Draper, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Treatment of Confidential Financial Statements for Certificate Applications for

Alternative Local Exchange & Intrastate Interexchange Telecommunications Services

The following companies requested and were granted confidential treatment for financial statements
they provided to the Commission. Staff has completed its review of the financial statements and
they may be returned to the companies. '

Docket No. 001432-TX, DLC Enterprises, Inc. d/b/a Direct Link ~ Document: 11754-00
Communications, Inc.

Docket No. 001463-T1, Telicor, Inc. Document: 12113-00
Docket No. 001464-TX,  Telicor, Inc. Document: 12113-00
Docket No.000789-TI, Verizon Advanced Data, Inc. Document: 07977-00
cc: Division of Legal Services
Division of Regulatory Oversight
File
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DI1VISION OF RECORDS & REPORTING
BLANCA S. BAYO

DIRECTOR

(850)413-6770

Commissioners:
E.LEON JACOBS, JR., CHAIRMAN
J. TERRY DEASON
LA A. JABER
BRAULIO L. BAEZ
MICHAEL A. PALECKI

January 17, 2001

D. Bruce May, Esquire
Holland & Knight LLP
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
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